


Ranjini Padayachee

From: Customer Care <customercare.za@heineken.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2024 15:28

To: Ranjini Padayachee

Subject: RE: RAN for approval: Durban North Distributors | Ticket 2193 {
thread::iXEUfI6QDMI2XYQC_fAmAY::

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do-not click Imks or open attachments unless you recogmze .

‘the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Day Ranjini

Case reference number: 02256424
Durban North Distributors.

Please see approval from Makgosi.

Thankyou.
Nieschka Christians
CIC Customer Care

--------------- QOriginal Message --=---==crrenr

From: Makgosi Booysen [makgosi.booysen@heineken.com]

Sent: 2024/08/19 3:26 PM

To: customercare.za@heineken.com; quintus.willemse@heineken.com;
chantalle.kalogwile@heineken.com

Cc: deena.moodliar@heineken.com

Subject: RE: RAN for approval: Durban North Distributors | Ticket 2193 |
thread::iXEUfIBQDMIi2XYQC_fAmAY:: ]

Good day,
DURBAN NORTH LIQUOR DISTRIBUTORS PHOENIX
Approved. | paceived by :
Date
Regards | S9n: , ons
| Checked by

MB



Durban

(STOCK RETURN /| REQUEST FOR CREDIT
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Clairwood Logistics Park Clairwood Logistics Park

Basil February Road
Mobeni East
4060

Basil February Road
Mobeni East
4060

S

Hitpst/ www.lrsa.co.za

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR10073 2024-Q,,3'-§6‘:08\::Sdi15
LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -

Liquor Runner Clairwood Clairwood

Selwyn@lrsa.co.za

Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name Dispat“é\(he

Reason for Credit: Damaged - Clients Floor

Customer Name: DBN NORTH LIQUOR DISTRIB

Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:

Doc. Date: 2024-08-21 Doc.Ref: SHPUP2193 GRV: CreditType: Upliftment Invoice Amt: RO

Stock Code Stock Description . Unit . Pe ¢ tch

FG CD-048 STRONGBOW REDBERRY CAN4X6 X 440ML ' : o 24 x 440ML

Total Number of items to be credited on Decument Ref: SHPUP2193 (1 ProductiType) 10
Authorized by: : el . SHLL . f - ' 171

[date]



SIGNAL HILL PRODUCTS

UBILLT
Ellicidor 52 CC
27 Aberdare Drive
Phoenix KZN 4156
SOUTH AFRICA
0315791308

Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd

166 Gunners Circle

Epping 1

Cape Town, WC, 7460

Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2490

Email: debtors@signalhillproducts.com
Web: http://www.signalthillproducts.com

L TsHIPTOL
SHIP VIA:

LRSAC

Reference No.:
Date:

Due Date:
Customer ID:
Currency:
Customer VAT #
Source:

Durban North Liquor Distributors
27 Aberdare Drive
Phoenix KZN 4156
SQUTH AFRICA
0315791308

CONTACT,

~ CreditMemo

CN086550
26-Aug-2024

C8194

ZAR
4860252859
LRFG04

FG CD-045: Strongbow Red Berries Cider - 24 x 440ml 10.0000

CAN (4.5% ALC/VOL)

Driver:

Driver Signature:

' SHIPMENT NUMBER

$8148165

S UOM.
CASE

CNO86474
. aTy.

Cust Received By:

- UNITPRICE
330.0000

DISE%
8.5%

DPBC Packed By:

DPBC Checked By:

CUSTOMER P.O. NOU

DISC AMT.
280.50

EXTENDED PRIC

3,019.50

Cust Signature
Truck Reg: Date:
Settlement Discount: R 0.00
. . i Sales Total: 3,019.50
Note : Please note settlement discount doesn't include returnable items.
Tax Total: 452.93
Total (ZARY): 3,472.43
Standard Bank — Account name: Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd — Account number: 000895466 - Branch code: 000205
Company Reg: 2013/035584/07 — Company VAT: 4460259833 — Customs Code: 21127081
Returns:
SHP 20L Keg
SHP 30L Keg AT
o

Strongbow Crates and Bottles

Strongbow Crates only

Chep exchanged/swopped with {R

@ ; ’”’ N
Deuils Peal

o

Chep returns for credit
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